

Zac Baze  
Hello@Zacbaze.com  
626-389-7028

## Skill Set

Effective ADG 800 Art Director and Asst. Art Director specializing in calm collected problem solving under the high pressure environment that comes from being on and off set. Organized creative with a passion for design and detail. Professional designer for set, graphics, industrial, and automotive fields backed up by adept knowledge in SketchUp, Photoshop, Illustrator, Fusion360, and Autodesk Alias as well as analog sketch and rendering techniques.

## Education

Art Center College of Design,  
Transportation Design  
Studio Arts  
Set Designer Program

## Experience

Manhunt  
Jul 2022 - Sept 2022

BEEF Asst. Art Director  
Mar 2022 - April 2022

The Idol Asst. Art Director  
Oct 2021- Mar 2022

Truth Be Told (S.2) Asst. Art Director  
Sept 2020- May 2021

Stumptown (S.1) Asst. Art Director  
May 2019 - Mar 2020

Under the Bridge (Pilot), Asst. Art Director  
Feb-Mar 2019

Jane the Virgin, Graphics Assistant  
Sept 2018

Truth Be Told (S.1), Art Department PA  
May & Dec 2018

Overlord (Inserts), Art Department PA  
Feb 2018

For the People, Set Dec Coordinator/ PA  
Aug 2017-Oct 2017

Justified (S.3), Art Department PA/Graphics  
Oct 2011- Mar 2012, Emmy Nominated

Californication (S.5), Set Dec Coordinator/Graphics  
May 2011- Sept 2011

Locke & Key (Pilot), Art Department PA/Graphics  
Feb 2011- Mar 2011

Zero Meth (PSA), Set Dresser/Prop Maker  
May 2010

My Sister's Keeper (Inserts), Set Dec PA  
Sept 2009

Cold Case (S.7), Art Department PA/Graphics  
June 2009- Mar 2010

Labor Pains, Art Department PA/Graphics  
May 2008-August 2008

Cold Case (S.6 and S.5), Intern/PA/Graphics  
Feb 2007- Sept 2008

## Contact

Chloe Arbiture/ Jonathan Bell/  
Jann Engel/ Christina Kim

Michael Hersey

Elliott Hostetter/  
Charlie Campbell

Corey Kaplan/ Lauren Slatten

Corey Kaplan/ Brendan O'conner

Corey Kaplan

Elizabeth Newton

Corey Kaplan/ Chikako Suzuki

Mark Worthington/  
Chikako Suzuki

Andi Brittan

Dave Blass

Tim Stepeck

Dan Bishop

Claire Bennett

Maggie Martin

Ray Yamagata

Daniel Bradford

Corey Kaplan